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CLARIFICATIONS TO TENDER ENV.D.1/SER/2011/0026 
 
I would like to clarify the nature of the contract on the following points: 
 
Task 1a:  
Data collection and processing: can we assume that all data will be reported in a mdb-format 
as referenced in the tender document (WISE end user tool)?  

Can we process all collected monitoring data at one time (i.e. before the deadline 6 months 
after contract signature)?  
 Responses:   
1st question: Yes, we have already the agreement of the Member States. 
2nd question: It depends on when the Member States will submit the appropriate data. This 
collection is voluntary-based and not mandatory for the Member States. Thus, it is not 
possible to give you a straightforward answer. 
 
Task 2:  
Is an assumed number of 10 chemicals which require EQS derivations realistic within the 12 
months period? Or is the number to be assumed significantly lower (e.g. 5) or higher (e.g. 
15)?  
 Response:  This is uncertain at this stage. Not possible to say how many substances will be 
selected through the prioritisation process. 
 
Task 4: 
How long are the meetings of the groups? Are these 1-day or 2-day meetings?  

What is meant with "registration" in relation to the support of group meetings? Does this refer 
to logistical support for the meetings, e.g. registration of attendees, or does this refer to 
registering the comments and statements delivered within the meetings to be taken up in the 
meeting minutes? (The presumption is that the support would not include logistical 
components.)  

Is the number of meetings (max. 10) considered for the 12 months of the project, or does it 
refer to the period including the two possible extensions (i.e. 3 years)? 
 Responses:   
1st question: Normally 1 day meeting, but it also depends on the subject (sometimes we may 
have 1 day and half or even 2 full days). 
2nd question: The "registration" refers only to the comments/statements provided during the 
meeting.  
3rd question: The number of the meeting refers to the 3 years contract. There are 2-3 
meetings/year. 
 
General:  
What is the earliest date for the start of the project work?  
 Response:  Most probably October this year. 
 



 


